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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to Corporate Estate Managing 
Maintenance. 
 
You asked: All questions are shown as received by the Trust. 
Please can you provide me with information concerning the maintenance of 
your corporate estate i.e. operational buildings, land and any other property 
(e.g. investment) and schools, if they are within your jurisdiction. Not any 
social housing/dwellings. 
 
Q1. What type of maintenance management model does your organisation 
use? E.g. Managed supply-chain, single hard-fm & soft-fm contractor, internal 
workforce, principal contractor etc. 
 
Q2. Can you provide a list of the approved contractors used? 
 
Q3. What are the total values of contracts granted? 
 
Q4. When do these contracts expire? 
 
Q5. What services are provided in each contract? 
 
Q6. What procurement method was used? E.g. Open ITT, Framework if so, 
which one? 
 
Trust response: 
The Trust has a large number of maintenance contracts in place, with a 
number of contractors, providing a variety of different services. In order to 
provide a response in the level of detail requested each contract would need 
to be manually checked. The Trust has estimated that it will cost more than 

http://www.mtw.nhs.uk/


the appropriate limit to consider your request.  The appropriate limit is 
specified in regulations and represents the estimated cost of one person 
spending 3½ working days in determining whether the Trust holds the 
information, locating, retrieving and extracting the information.  Under Section 
12 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the Trust is not obliged to comply 
with your request and we will not be processing your request further. 
 
A copy of the Trust contracts register is available from the trust website using 
the following link/s: https://www.mtw.nhs.uk/freedom-of-information/recent-
foiresponses/  the link should take you to the Data to Support FOI FAQ’s page 
where you need to click on the Procurement dropdown. If the document does 
not open please copy and paste the link into your browser. 
 
Alternatively, from our website home page, click the Freedom of Information 
Tab, then the Data to Support FOI FAQ’s tab and then the Procurement 
dropdown at the bottom of the page where you will find all the information. 
 
This information is updated on a regular basis and is exempt under Section 22 
of the Act. 
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